THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

MEMORANDUM

Date: December 30, 2022
To: David Nisleit, Chief, San Diego Police Department
From: Doug Case, Acting Chair, Commission on Police Practices  5y/¢

via Sharmaine Moseley, Interim Executive Director = 7/

Subject: Recommendations for Revisions to SDPD Discipline Memos

At its October 25, 2022 meeting, the Commission on Police Practices (Commission)
discussed its review of SDPD’s Discipline Memos and why an officer’s discipline can
sometimes fall outside of the SDPD Discipline Matrix — both below and above what
the Matrix dictates. As such, the Commission voted 7-0-0 to kindly request that
SDPD consider the below recommendation and submit its response in writing.

As part of the Commission’s review of officer discipline, the Commission
summarizes the case that resulted in a sustained finding, review the discipline
memo drafted by the Commanding Officer, and compare the discipline imposed to
the discipline matrix. The Commission will then either agree or disagree with two
opinions:

1. The reported discipline is consistent with the SDPD Discipline Matrix and
2. The discipline imposed was appropriate.

Recently, there has been an increase where the Commission disagreed on both
opinions to multiple discipline memos.

Based on its review of SDPD’s Discipline Memos, the Commission agrees that the
discipline memos fail to explain or rationalize why discipline issued is either more
lenient or harsher than the Discipline Matrix dictates. There may be cases where
deviation from the Matrix is necessary and appropriate, however, when the
Commission is not given the rationale for such deviations, the Commission is left
with no other option than to disagree that the discipline issued was consistent with
the Discipline Matrix.
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